

**BYLAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA DRESSAGE AND
COMBINED TRAINING ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED**

ARTICLE I

IDENTIFICATION AND PURPOSE

1. Name. The organization shall be known as South Carolina Dressage and Combined Training Association, Incorporated, hereinafter referred to as "the Corporation."

2. Purpose. The Corporation shall have such purposes as are declared in its Certificate of Incorporation. It shall always be the objective of the Corporation to encourage and support the growth of equestrian dressage and combined training in and out of the State of South Carolina and to promote, support, and organize equestrian competitions and training sessions. The Corporation shall further encourage and provide continuing education in dressage and combined training matters. The Corporation shall also act as an organizing body for the coordination of dressage and combined training activities in the State of South Carolina.

3. Nonprofit/Tax Exempt Status.

Notwithstanding any other purpose of the Corporation, the Corporation shall be operated strictly and exclusively as a nonprofit Corporation under the laws of the State of South Carolina and of The United States of America. Its purposes shall be exclusively limited to such matters as are exclusively charitable, scientific, literary or educational within the meaning the Internal Revenue Code, or any other United States law so as to qualify for tax exempt status thereunder, and in the event of dissolution, the Corporation shall turn the residual assets of the Corporation over to organizations which are also tax exempt.

ARTICLE II

OFFICES

The principal office of the Corporation in the State of South Carolina shall be located in the City and County designated in the Articles of Incorporation. The Corporation may have such other offices, either within or without the State, as may be designated by the Board of Directors. The registered office of the Corporation required by the South Carolina Business Corporation Act need not be identical with the principal office

of the Corporation and the Board of Directors may from time to time change the address of the registered office of the Corporation.

ARTICLE III

MEMBERSHIP

1. Membership Categories. The Corporation is nonprofit, and shall not have shareholders. The Corporation shall have a membership consisting of senior adult amateur members, senior open ("professional" or non-amateur members) junior/young rider members, family members, and business members. The senior adult amateur membership and the senior open membership shall consist of all persons who have reached their twenty-first (21st) birthday prior to the year in which they have paid their annual dues to the Corporation as set forth more fully below. Senior members shall enjoy all the rights, responsibilities, and privileges of the membership in the Corporation, including voting rights of one (1) vote per senior member, subject to the following rules governing family membership. The junior membership shall consist of all persons either under the age of eighteen (18) years of age, or attained or have attained the age of eighteen (18) in the same year in which the member pays their annual dues as set forth more fully below. Junior members shall enjoy the same rights, responsibilities and privileges as senior members, with the exception that no junior member shall be entitled to vote at any meeting of the Corporation. In the event that more than two (2) senior and/or junior members reside together at the same address, then the aforesaid group of members shall not cast more than two (2) votes collectively at any membership meeting. The aforesaid collection of the aforesaid members shall be known as a family membership.

2. Membership Certificates. Each member of the Corporation shall receive a certificate of membership from the Corporation, signed by the Membership Chairperson, certifying membership in the Corporation and this certificate will denote that member's Membership Number.

ARTICLE IV

MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS

1. Place of Meeting. Meetings of the membership shall be held at such place, either within or without the State, as may be designated by

the Board of Directors. If no designation is made, or if a special meeting be otherwise called the place of meeting shall be the address designated by of the President of the Corporation.

2. Annual Meeting. A meeting of the membership shall be held annually to transact such business as may properly come before the meeting, including the Annual Awards Dinner given by the Corporation. If the Corporation shall fail to hold the annual meeting for a period of thirty (30) days after the time herein specified, a substitute annual meeting may be called by any person or persons entitled to call a special meeting of the membership. The annual meeting is historically held in conjunction with the annual awards banquet.

3. Quorum. Twenty-five percent of the total paid membership, either by person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum of the membership, and all membership meetings shall be conducted in accordance with *Robert's Rules of Order*. Members present at a duly called meeting in which a quorum is present may continue to transact business until adjournment notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough members to leave less than a quorum. In the absence of a quorum, any meeting of the membership may be adjourned by a vote of a majority of the members present.

4. Special Meeting. Special meetings of the membership may be called for any legitimate purpose by the President, by the Chairman of the Board of Directors, by a majority of the Board of Directors, or by not less than ten (10%) percent of the membership, unless any section of the South Carolina Business Corporation Act otherwise provides. No business other than that specified in the notice of meeting shall be transacted at any such special meeting.

5. Notice of Meetings. Written or printed notice stating the date, time, and place of meetings, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, or such other notice as shall be required by the South Carolina Business Corporation Act, shall be delivered not less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting. Such notice shall be delivered, personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the officer or persons calling the meeting to each member of record entitled to vote at such a meeting. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed delivered when deposited with postage prepaid in the United States mail, addressed to the member at the address appearing on the official Corporation mailing list maintained by the Membership Chairperson. It shall be the responsibility of each

member to update his address as necessary by notifying the Membership Chairperson in writing.

6. Notice by Newsletter. Notice of a membership meeting may be given by printing the same in any membership newsletter.

7. Voting.

(a) Except as otherwise provided, any corporate action authorized at a membership meeting, which has been duly called and at which a quorum is present, shall require a majority of the votes cast at such meeting by the membership entitled to vote on the subject matter. (b) Except as otherwise provided, all senior members shall be entitled to one (1) vote per member. No junior member shall be entitled to vote. Family memberships are entitled to one (1) vote for each senior member in the family membership, provided that, collectively, no family membership shall have more than two (2) votes. All members residing at the same address shall be considered part of a family for purposes for determining family memberships. (c) At all meetings of the membership, a member may vote in person or by proxy executed in writing by the member or his or her attorney in fact. No proxy shall confer authority to vote at any meeting, or any adjournment thereof, other than the next meeting to be held after the date on which such proxy was first sent or given. Except as provided by §33-11-140 of the South Carolina Business Corporation Act, relating to irrevocable proxies, every proxy shall be revocable at the pleasure of the member executing it. Revocation of a proxy may be effected by an instrument which by its terms revokes such proxy, or by a duly executed proxy bearing a later date.

8. Membership Dues and Assessments. Annual dues for each member become due and payable December 1 of each year, the payment of which entitles each member to be in good standing from December 1 until November 30 of the following year. All past members who have not paid dues by December 31 shall be deleted from the Corporation's contact list for that year and shall not be members of the Corporation.

Members joining after December 31 shall be added to the Corporation's contact list and shall become members as of the date payment of full membership dues. Any member in good standing shall be eligible for year end awards and shall accumulate points as of the date of payment of the appropriate dues. Payment of dues shall not be prorated if paid in the middle of any membership year, nor shall it entitle a member to extend his membership past November 30 of the year in which paid. Membership in the Corporation shall entitle each individual to receive a

separate individual membership for that year in the United States Dressage Federation. The Board of Directors shall set the amount of membership dues for each year and shall notify current members of the amount due in not less than thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of that year. The foregoing notice of the amount of dues may be made in the Corporation's newsletter.

ARTICLE V

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. General Powers. The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by its Board of Directors, which shall be invested with all corporate powers not expressly reserved by statute, the Articles of Incorporation, the Bylaws, or by agreement among the members.

2. Number, Tenure, and Qualifications. The Board of Directors shall consist of twelve members, each of whom must be an active member of the Corporation in good standing. The initial Board of Directors shall consist of the twelve named individuals in the Certificate of Incorporation and shall serve until their successors have been elected and qualified pursuant to these Bylaws. The Board of Directors shall be elected as follows:

(a) The President of the Corporation, elected and qualified as more fully set forth below, shall, no later than September 1 of each year, appoint a nominating committee composed of three (3) Directors not including the President himself or herself. The nominating committee shall nominate eight (8) members qualified to serve as Directors. The Nominating Committee shall also nominate four (4) members qualified to serve as officers, the duties and qualifications of whom are set forth more fully below. The Nominating Committee shall designate as to each of the four (4) members nominated to be officers the office for which they are nominated.

(b) The aforesaid names, ballots, and any biographical information shall be published in the Corporation newsletter at least thirty (30) days prior to the annual membership meeting, with an appropriate deadline for submission of ballots.

3. Election and Service. The membership may vote for any member to serve as an officer of the Corporation, including those members nominated by the aforesaid nominating committee. The directors and officers shall be elected by a majority of those members casting votes, whether or not the number of members casting votes constitutes a

quorum. The officers of the Corporation shall automatically also become members of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall consist of one (1) or more members, unless the number of members is fixed by the Articles of Incorporation. However, the number of directors comprising the initial Board of Directors shall be as stated in the Articles of Incorporation. The members of the initial Board of Directors shall hold office until their successors have been elected and qualified at the first annual meeting of members. Thereafter, each Director shall hold office until his or her successor is elected and qualified at an annual meeting of members. Unless otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, the number of directors may be changed from time to time by the Board of Directors. However, no decrease in the number of directors shall have the effect of shortening the term of any incumbent director. Directors need not be residents of the State of South Carolina. Pursuant to South Carolina Code Ann. §33-13-40 (1976 & Supp. 1985), the Board of Directors shall be divided into two (2) classes of six (6) directors each. The first class shall include the President and Secretary. The term of office of the first class shall expire at the next annual membership meeting following their election. The second such class shall include the Vice President and Treasurer. The term of office of the second such class shall expire at the second annual membership meeting following their election. Thereafter, the terms of office of the directors shall expire at the second annual membership meeting following their election.

4. Regular Meetings. A regular meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held at such place as is designated by the President of the corporation at least once annually. The Board of Directors shall strive to meet monthly at such place as the President shall designate.

5. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by or at the request of the Chairman of the Board of Directors, by the President, or by any two (2) directors. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the Board of Directors may fix any place, either within or without the State of South Carolina, as the place for holding any special meeting.

6. Meetings by Telephone, Internet or Other Means.

The Board of Directors may conduct a meeting by means of conference telephone or other means of communication such as an internet chat room by which all persons participating in the meeting can hear and/or read one another at the same time and participation in the meeting by such means shall constitute presence in person at such meeting.

7. Notice. Notice of any regular meeting of the Board of Directors shall not be required to be given. Notice of any special meeting shall be given at least two (2) days prior to the date of such meeting. Such notice may be by telephone or by written notice delivered personally, mailed to each director at his or her business address, or e-mailed. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail so addressed, with postage prepaid. If notice is given by telegram, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when the telegram is delivered to the telegraph company. Any director may waive notice of any meeting either before or after the meeting. The attendance of a director at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a director attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. The business to be transacted at, or the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be specified in the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting.

8. Quorum and Vote of Directors. A majority of the number of directors in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board of Directors. The vote of a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors.

9. Action by Directors Without a Meeting.

Action taken by a majority of the Board of Directors without a meeting shall be deemed an action of the Board of Directors under the following circumstances: (a) If all members know of the action, or if the directors take informal action pursuant to a custom of the Corporation known generally to its members, and all directors know of the action taken and no director makes prompt objection thereto. (b) Action taken without a meeting by a majority of directors, or by such larger votes as the Articles of Incorporation may require, shall be deemed an action of the Board of Directors if all directors execute, either before or after the action is taken, a written consent thereto, and the consent is filed with the records of the Corporation. (c) If an otherwise valid meeting of the Board of Directors is held without call or notice where such is required, any action taken at such meeting shall be deemed ratified by a director who did not attend, unless after learning of the action taken and of the impropriety of the meeting, he or she makes prompt objection thereto. (d) Objection by a member, director, or committee member shall be effective only if written objection to the holding of the meeting or

to any specific action so taken is filed with the Secretary of the Corporation. (e) Unless otherwise provided by the Articles of Incorporation, an action permitted only when authorized at a meeting of the Board of Directors may nevertheless be taken without a meeting if, before or after the action, all members of the Board of Directors consent thereto in writing. The written consent shall be filed with the minutes of the Board of Directors. The consent shall have the same effect as a vote of the Board of Directors for all purposes.

10. Removal. Any director may be removed with or without cause at any time by the members and may be removed for cause by action of the Board of Directors.

11. Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring on the Board of Directors may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors although less than a quorum of the Board of Directors. A director elected to fill a vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor in office. Any directorship to be filled by reason of an increase in the number of directors may be filled by election by the Board of Directors for a term of office continuing only until the next election of directors by the members.

12. Compensation. By resolution of the Board of Directors, each director may be paid his or her expenses of attending each meeting of the Board of Directors. No director or Board member may be paid for his or her service, except that an actual expense incurred may be reimbursed.

13. Executive and Other Committees. From time to time, the Board of Directors may designate by resolution an executive committee and other committees from among its members, each consisting of one (1) or more directors and, to the extent permitted under §33-12-110 of the South Carolina Business Corporation Act, may delegate to such committee or committees all the authority of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI

OFFICERS

1. Number. The officers of the Corporation shall be a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer, each of whom shall be elected by the membership, and shall automatically become members of the

Board of Directors. Any two (2) or more offices may be held by the same person, who may act in more than one (1) capacity where action by two (2) or more officers is required.

2. Election and Term of Office. The officers shall be elected by the membership, and their terms of office as officers shall coincide with their terms of office as directors, as set forth more fully above.

3. Removal. Any officer or agent elected or appointed may be removed by the same process as for the removal of a director.

4. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office disqualification, or otherwise, may be filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of the term.

5. President. The President shall be the principal executive officer of the Corporation and, subject to the control of the Board of Directors, shall in general supervise and control all of the business and affairs of the Corporation. He or she shall preside at all meetings of the members and of the Board of Directors. He or she may sign, with the Secretary or any other proper officer of the Corporation authorized by the Board of Directors, certificates of the Corporation; any deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts, or other instruments which the Board of Directors has authorized to be executed, except in cases where the signing and executing thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors or by these Bylaws to some other officer or agent of the Corporation, or shall be required by law to be otherwise signed or executed; and in general shall perform all duties incident to the office of President and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors.

6. Vice President. In the absence of the President or in the event of his or her death, inability or refusal to act, the Vice President (or in the event there be more than one (1) Vice President, the Vice Presidents in the order designated at the time of their election, or in the absence of any designation, then in the order of their election) shall perform the duties of President and when so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the President. Any Vice President may sign, with the Secretary, or an Assistant Secretary, certificates for shares of the Corporation and shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned by the President or by the Board of Directors.

7. Secretary. The Secretary shall: (a) keep the minutes of the proceedings of the members and of the Board of Directors in one (1) or

more books provided for that purpose; (b) see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws or as is required by law; (c) be custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the Corporation and see that the seal of the Corporation is affixed to all documents the execution of which on behalf of the Corporation under its seal is duly authorized; (d) keep a register of the post office address of each member; (e) sign documents with the President, or a Vice President, of the Corporation, the issuance of which shall have been authorized by resolution of the Board of Directors; (f) in general perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and the President or by the Board of Directors.

8. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall: (a) have charge of and custody of and be responsible for all funds and securities of the Corporation; (b) receive and give receipts for moneys due and payable to the Corporation from any source whatsoever, and deposit all such moneys in the name of the Corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as shall be selected in accordance with the provisions of Article V of these bylaws; and (c) in general perform all the duties incident to the office of Treasurer and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned by the President or by the Board of Directors. If required by the Board of Directors, the Treasurer shall give a bond for the faithful discharge of his or her duties in such sum and with such surety or sureties as the Board of Directors shall determine.

9. Salaries. The officers of the Corporation shall not receive a salary for their services, but may be reimbursed for actual expenses incurred, at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VII

CONTRACTS, LOANS, CHECKS, AND DEPOSITS

1. Contracts. The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

2. Loans. No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation and no evidences of indebtedness shall be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board of Directors. Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

3. Checks, Drafts, etc. All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, notes, or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers, agent or agents of the Corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.

4. Deposits. All funds of the Corporation not otherwise employed shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the Corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as the Board of Directors may select.

ARTICLE VIII

FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be the calendar year.

ARTICLE IX

AMENDMENTS

These Bylaws may be altered, amended, or repealed and new Bylaws may be adopted by the Board of Directors or by the members at any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors or by a majority vote of the members then entitled to vote in the election of directors.

SHOW RECOGNITION REQUIREMENTS AND POINTS SYSTEM

Procedure for Obtaining Recognition for Dressage Shows, Combined Tests, and Horse Trials

1. Show organizer must be an SCDCTA member and must request recognition from Show Recognition Chairman in writing and post-mailed with a valid check at least thirty (30) days before show dates (Application forms are available from the Show Recognition Chairman and are also available on the Website).

2. Nationally recognized (USEF, USDF, USEA) competitions of the same discipline may not be held on the same date. Shows without national recognition may not be held within sixty (60) miles of each other on the same date. If there two (2) competitions within sixty (60) miles of each other that wish recognition on the same date, the SCDCTA will recognize both if both competition organizers are agreeable. Otherwise, recognition will be granted on a first come, first served basis.

3. Recognition fees. A fee of \$15 (fifteen) dollars will be charged for each SCDCTA recognized show. This fee is non-refundable regardless of circumstances (show canceling, etc.).

4. Upon receipt of the Show Recognition Form and fee by the Show Recognition Chairperson, the organizer will receive an official SCDCTA number for that show, and will be provided an SCDCTA dressage high score award ribbon and an SCDCTA combined training low score ribbon, if applicable; these ribbons are to be awarded to the best-placing SCDCTA member at each SCDCTA-recognized show. Joining the day of the show will make a competitor eligible for these awards. The Show Recognition Chairperson is available for any advice, assistance, and additional information upon request.

Competitors must have access to membership forms on show day. A copy of the SCDCTA membership form may be found on the website for inclusion in the prize list and/or competitor's packets, or to be available where scores are posted.

Show organizers, as SCDCTA members, will have a copy of the member handbook with contact information for all members to post-mail or e-mail prize lists.

Current list of SCDCTA-approved judges may be found on the website.

5. Show results must be returned to the Awards Chairperson postmarked or e-mailed with a confirmation return e-mail acknowledging receipt, within two (2) weeks after the competition. Delinquent shows will be listed in the NEWSLETTER until results are received. Results must report to six (6) places when number of entrants warrants. Results must be complete and legible, and must use rider's and horse's full names, not nicknames. Names of all judges officiating must also be listed with the results. RESULTS REPORT FORMS MAY BE FOUND ON THE WEBSITE.

6. Show organizer is responsible for sending separate results to the NEWSLETTER editor within two (2) weeks after the competition. Results may be post-mailed or e-mailed.

7. If the intended judge does not hold a USEF Dressage Judge's card and is not on the current list of SCDCTA-approved judges, approval MUST be obtained no later than thirty (30) days prior to the show date. For a non-USEF carded judge to be an SCDCTA-approved

judge, the individual must meet the requirements set forth by the SCDCTA, and proof of eligibility must be sent to the Chairman of the SCDCTA Judge's Committee, BEFORE the individual will be added to the approved list.

8. Final approval of a show is contingent upon completion of all of the above conditions. Shows which do not meet the requirements will be listed in the NEWSLETTER.

General Rules for SCDCTA Competitions

1. An SCDCTA membership application must be included in the prize list OR the website url of the membership application must be printed on the prize list.

2. A statement that the show is SCDCTA recognized must be included in the prize list along with the show's official number. Shows which have not applied for recognition through the formal channels and which have not been assigned a number cannot claim to be SCDCTA Recognized on their prize list.

3. The Judge must meet SCDCTA requirements.

4. The prize list MUST list who is going to be judging (no TBA's allowed) and a copy be mailed or e-mailed to the Show Recognition Chairperson prior to the show date.

5. Prize lists must be mailed or e-mailed to all SCDCTA members, OR posted on the SCDCTA website at least six weeks prior to the show.

6. The show will be listed on the Calendar of Competitions in the Newsletter and on the Website.

7. Organizers must have on hand a copy of the USEF rule book, which must be referred to for the resolution of technical problems and objections. If there is not an official technical delegate, then an SCDCTA Board member must be either on site or on call as an arbitrator/technical delegate. If one is competing, that is acceptable.

8. Dressage arenas must conform to USEF specifications.

9. Stadium jumping and cross country courses must conform to current USEF and USEA guidelines as nearly as possible.

10. In order for combined training and combined test classes to count toward year-end awards, they must conform to these levels and be called as such:

TADPOLE (2')
BEGINNER -NOVICE (2'6- 2'11)
NOVICE (USEA Guidelines)
TRAINING (USEA Guidelines)
PRELIMINARY (USEA Guidelines)

10. A rescue squad or other qualified emergency personnel must be present on the grounds throughout the competition.

General Rules for Annual Awards

1. Only SCDCTA recognized competitions count toward awards.

2. Awards are based on horse/rider combinations.

3. A rider will be eligible for points for the entire year's shows if his membership fee is received by December 31st of each year. After this date, a rider must be a member before he can begin accumulating points. A rider MAY JOIN the day of the show but must get the show organizer's signature on the application and mail it to the membership chair within ten days of the show, for that show's points to count.

4. Once a horse/rider combination has won an annual first place award, that combination is not eligible in that division again FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS.

5. The awards year will be tabulated in accordance with USDF's calendar year for dressage points, and USEA's calendar year for combined training points.

6. Awards will be presented at the SCDCTA Annual Meeting and/or the Annual Awards Banquet.

7. Awards will include Junior/Young Rider, Senior Adult Amateur, and Senior Open Divisions for Dressage, Combined Tests, and Horse Trials (formerly called Three-Phase Events) at all levels with sufficient participation.

8. Schooling Show Dressage Points are awarded as follows:

Training through 4th Level

Submit a minimum of 5 test scores from any SCDCTA recognized show from the current show year. They will be averaged for year end awards.

PSG through Grand Prix, and Freestyle at Any Level

Submit a minimum of 3 test scores from any SCDCTA recognized show from the current show year. They will be averaged for year end awards.

Introductory Level

Submit a minimum of 4 test scores from any SCDCTA recognized show from the current show year. They will be averaged for year end awards

10. Recognized (USDF) Dressage Points are awarded as follows:

Training through 4th Level

Submit a minimum of 5 test scores from any USDF recognized show from the current show year. At least one of the tests has to be from the highest test of that level. They will be averaged for year end awards.

PSG through Grand Prix, and Freestyle at Any Level

Submit a minimum of 3 test scores from any USDF recognized show from the current show year. They will be averaged for year end awards.

Introductory Level

Submit a minimum of 4 test scores from any USDF recognized show from the current show year. At least one of the tests has to be Test B. They will be averaged for year end awards.

11. Schooling Show AND Recognized (USEA) Combined Training Points are awarded as follows, with separate divisions for Combined Tests and Horse Trials (3-Phase):

I NEED FOR SOMEONE TO FIGURE OUT HOW TO GET THE CHART WITH THE POINTS FROM

<http://www.scdcta.com/forms/Eventing%20CT%20Scoring.pdf>

SCDCTA 2009-2010 Officers

President

Rebecca Housley
3288 Plowground Road
John's Island, SC 29455
843-557-0596
kennerleighfarm@aol.com

Vice President

Toi Trent
1355 Coleman Bridge Road
Wagener, SC 29164
803-649-1527
quintynnehill@wildblue.net

Secretary

Treasurer

Valerie Swygert
340 Pine Acres Road
Windsor, SC 29856
803-215-1201
valerie@jasminefarm.com

Jr/Yr Representatives

Dressage:
Drew Carlin
26 Heathwood Circle
Columbia, SC 29205

Eventing:

Arielle Ostrov
1351 White House Road
Columbia, SC 29209
803-776-6785
arielleostrov@gmail.com

Directors at Large

Shea Drinkard
1137 Shadow Lane
Wagener, SC 29164

803-646-7561
elizabethsdrinkard@yahoo.com

Carolyn Luther DVM
200 Tomassee Avenue
Greenville, SC 29605
864-640-9000
carovet@charter.net

Jeanine Khoury
122 Pickens Street
Columbia, SC 29205
803-256-7684
ninik@bellsouth.net

Lucy Parsons
2009 W. Main St.
Bennettsville, SC 29512
843-230-8825

Karen Storay
1351 White House Road
Columbia, SC 29209
803-665-7376

Committees

Membership Director

Aileen Daly
575 Old Dibble Road
Aiken, SC 29803
803-270-5294
aiwall@aol.com

Show Recognition

Shea Drinkard
1137 Shadow Lane
Wagener, SC 29164
803-646-7561
elizabethsdrinkard@yahoo.com

Young Rider Program

Jill Allard
P.O. Box 762

Blythewood, SC 29016
803-361-1230
bridlerack@peoplepc.com

Points/Awards

Eventing:
Laura Getz
2824 Granny Grump Lane
Loris, SC 29569
Laura.getz@gmail.com

Dressage:

Karen Hursey
102 Bentwood Road
Hartsville, SC 29551
843-861-1993
karenhursey@bellsouth.net

Newsletter Editor

Lisa Hinkle
1938 Bookman Road
Elgin, SC 29045
803-408-3272
editor@scdcta.com

Volunteer Coordinator

Jeanine Khoury
122 Pickens Street
Columbia, SC 29205
803-256-7684
ninik@bellsouth.net

Webmaster

Please contact a board member for questions or comments regarding the Website

Attorney

Lee Robertson
P.O. Box 1271
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
803/884-1444